

Savona Elementary PAC  
Meeting Minutes  
May 1, 2023 @ 5:00pm

**Present:** Andrea Haywood-Farmer, Lily Friesen, Sue Colville, Scott Gallaway, Kirsten Pejril, Jennine Neu, Amber Stephenson, Krystal Lamberton

**Approval of Agenda** *Sue Coville, Jennine Neu*

**Reading of Old Minutes** approved *Kirsten Pejril, Amber Stephenson*

**Treasurers Report** (see attached) presented by Kirsten

- Gaming Grant application process begins; Kirsten applied for Gaming Grant (was missed the last two years), unknown what grant will be as it is based on attendance and registration is still open for classes.

**Principal's Report** (see attached) presented by Scott.

- PAC voted to support request of \$20/head for the Grade 7 Year End Field Trip (~\$320) approved *Sue Colville, Kirsten Pejril*  
Playground Update regarding location: between school building and track field

**Business**

- PAC voted to gift Mrs Walker a "Goodbye" gift valuing \$75 (flowers + \$25 gift card) to be arranged via Sue Colville, as volunteered. Approved *Kirsten Pejril, Amber Stephenson*
- Year End Dinner – Tobiano – June 19<sup>th</sup> at 6:00pm

**Fundraising Update:**

- Bottle Drive – June 5<sup>th</sup> beginning immediately after school, collection and delivery to Kamloops Bottle Depot.
- Meat Draw (ongoing), raffle slip & money due back May 12<sup>th</sup>/draw date: May 17<sup>th</sup>
- Flower orders (ongoing) due May 8<sup>th</sup>
- PAC voted to organize Spank It Volleyball Beer Garden again this summer, August 19-20. Sue and Kirsten to arrange Liquor License, as volunteered. Sign Up schedule for manning table slots to be discussed at a date closer to event, via FB. Approved *Sue Colville, Kirsten Pejril*

**Next Meeting:** September 18<sup>th</sup> at 5:00pm Savona Elementary Library

**Meeting Adjourned** by Andrea at 5:44pm. Approved *Kirsten Pejril, Jennine Neu*

## Principal's Report PAC May 1/ 2023

1. Playground
  - Quinton met with Kirsten and I on Mar. 16 with his playground person
  - He was meeting last week to plan the summer/playground work but has not gotten back to me yet.
  - I will send his update to Andrea and discuss with Kirsten
2. Fish on Fences
  - May 7, 2024
3. School fees to be approved by PAC
  - School supplies
    - i. K-3 - \$40
    - ii. 4-7 - \$55
4. It's field trip season
  - Thanks for the support
5. Welcome to Kindergarten - scheduled for May 17 & 24
  - Literacy session and and SEL session
  - Thanks to Jamie
6. Grade 7 celebration - June 15
  - Escape room and then Red Robin's
  - Is PAC interested in supporting students and staff at \$20.00 each again
    - i. We have eight grade 7 students
    - ii. Staff? I will ask them
7. Questions